

NOTES OF PARKING MEETING 30TH.Jan. 2019

1. Present: Cllr. McTavish (Chairman), Cllr. Buchanan, Mandy Casson (Community Warden)
2. Apologies: Cllr Knott
3. Minutes of previous meeting were approved.
4. Matters arising:
 - a. SB had spoken to the Head at Meopham School re parking and she is continuing to press the Trust to take some action on this.
 - b. JM has still to contact Richard Hart regarding heavy vehicle access to Heron Hill.
5. Update:
 - a. Banners still to go up again. To ask Clerk to contact Paul regarding this.
 - b. Cllr. Ogden to pursue ownership of land opposite Camer Parade for possible erection of a Trixie mirror. Chairman to ask Clerk to enquire re insurance should this be done. Cllr Sweetland has said that KCC would not put up a mirror themselves.
 - c. The Chairman to contact KCC regarding possible railings at north end of Parade.
 - d. Mandy Casson will distribute more flyers to many locations.
 - e. Chairman will contact Kevin Burbridge regarding removal of grass and tree in the School Close car park to facilitate additional parking spaces. A resident had reported that there was considerable litter and drug paraphernalia at the car park. To report to the police
 - f. Cllr. Buchanan reported that she had sent letters to all businesses on the Parade regarding their staff parking.
 - g. Melliker Lane - resident reported excessive speed along this narrow road. 30mph signs obscured by vegetation. To ask Clerk to respond.
 - h. Chairman has written to Nick May regarding parking enforcement and has received statistics - which do not define Camer area only Wrotham Road. Also on matter of additional signs for School Close carpark especially at Longfield road end.
6. Date of next meeting: Monday 4th. March at 10.30am at the Windmill.

Meeting closed at 11.30am.